
NEW YORK OFFICE 
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553  
845-567-3100  |  F: 845-567-3232  |  mheny@mhepc.com 

 

 
PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE 
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337 
570-296-2765 |  F: 570-296-2767  |  mhepa@mhepc.com 

 

TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  GERACI SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT NO.:   25-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 6, BLOCK 1, LOT 86.2 
REVIEW DATE:   18 JUNE 2025 
MEETING DATE:  25 JUNE 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MESSINA ASSOCIATES – CARMEN MESSINA  
 
 

1. Outstanding comments from the 5 June 2025, Planning Board meeting should be addressed. 
 

2. The project received the required variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  Previous barn 
which would have required variances has been removed. 
 

3. Approval of the driveway easement in favor of Lot 3 across Lot 4 the balance parcel must be 
provided. 
 

4. The project is before the Board for a Public Hearing.   Any substantive comments received    at 
the Public Hearing should be addressed by the applicant or their representative. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal                                                                         Principal 
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